
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Non-Filer/Committee to
Elect Jim Madrid

MUR 315 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 22,

1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, that there was

probable cause to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed.

Commissioner Thomson was absent.

(P Marjorle W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Non-Filer/Committee to Elect ) MUR 315 (76)
Jim Madrid )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

The Committee to Elect Jim Madrid has failed to file

the ten day pre-election report required by 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (1).

II. Evidence

Mr. Madrid's name appeared on the California general

election ballot as the republican candidate for the U.S.

House of Representatives in the 25th district. The candidate

and his principal campaign committee, Committee to Elect Jim

Madrid, are both listl in the index from the Clerk of the

House of Representatives. The candidate has filed all reports

required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) stating the filing fee of

$446.25 as his only expenditures and his committee receiving

all receipts.

On October 7, 1976, the candidate received a prior

notice from the Commission informing him of his filing requirements

as a federal candidate. The committee failed to file the

ten day pre-election report for the general election due October 23,

1976, therefore, the Commission sent a reason to believe letter

for non-filers to the committee which it received November 4,

1976. .. .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .
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A reasonable cause to believe letter for non-filers

was sent to the committee October 27, 1976 when the ten day

pre-election report was not filed. The reasonable cause to

believe letter was received by the committee November 4,

1976.

No response was received from either the candidate or

the committee in regard to any letter previously sent. The

candidate's name was published by the Commission on a non-filers

list October 30, 1976. The committee's latest report, the

October 10 quarterly report, reveals $7,559.23 in total

expenditures year to date. Mr. Madrid lost the general election, receiving

17, 368 votes in comparison to the winner receiving 57,257.

A follow up letter has been sent to the candidate and

committee from the General Counsel informing them of the

candidate's name publication and the General Counsel's intention

N to recommend to the Commission that civil penalties be sought.

N No reply has been received.

III. Analysis

The Committee to Elect Jim Madrid has failed to file

the ten day pre-election report. The Commission has repeatedly

contacted the committee in regard to its filing obligation.

The committee has not responded to these efforts to correct or

prevent a violation.
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The reasonable cause to believe letter advised the

committee that the Commission was ready to conciliate the

case; but the committee has ignored its statutory right to

utilize the informal methods of conference, conciliation and

persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable cause

to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (1).

Date: DC "amLi4 It,* %R1 OI

I
.1.
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October 30, 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jim Madrid
Comrmittee to Elect
Jim Madrid

647 Isabel Street
Los Angeles, California 90065

Dear Mr. Madrid:

on October 30, 1976, your name was released for
publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. I have enclosed a copy of the
publication.

As of this date, we have not received your report.
If we do not hear from you within five (51. days, we are
prepared to recommend to the Commission that we be allowed
to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-6462.

Sincerely,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclo sure



"4,'



0 0

FEDERAl El ECTION COMMAISSION

ThI1S IS THE BLE]Iwii' IC OF :"UR
_ 3A 5

____



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

February 2, 1978

CERTIFIED M.AIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

.r. Jim Madrid
Comzittee To Elect

Jim M.adr1id
647 Isabel Street
Los Anceles, CA 90065

RE: MUR 315 (76)

Dear M-r. Madrid:

On January 31 , 1978, the Commission voted to
accent the conciliation acreement which you signed
and dated January 16, 1978. A co-y of the Agreement
signed by you and the Commission's General Counsel
is enclosed.

Accordinz!v, upon my recom:endation, the Commission
has closed the file in this matter.

If you have any questions, please call Randy
Johnson, the attorney assigned to this matter at
202-523-4061.

S incre I y,

Wi 1ini C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FED.VRAL ELECTION CO-MMISSION

In the .Matter of
)MUR 315(76)

Non- F i ler Com.i t tee )
to Elect Jim Madrid

CONCILIATION AREN'

This matter haviu.: been initiated by the Federal

Election Co=ission -Creinaftr the "Commission") on

t. basis of infrmat ,on ascertaie in the normal

course of carinc o t its suesvsory responsibilities,

an. , robab cau to beieve hva been found that

the respondent, C0mm. te to Eect Jim Madrid (herei n-

after "Res dent ") may have violated the Federal

Election Cameaicn Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §431

et sec:

N.OrW,, THEREFORE, the Co.m=ssion and Resoondent ha,vin

entered into : conc.ition,do h ereb a ree as fo01o;Ts

C. The Commssion has jurisd ition over the

. .... a cthe u t mao t - of this oceenC.

2. ResIon nt as had a~L" -I reas naloPortunity to

demonstrate that no action shou:ld be taken in this matter,

p ursuant to 2 U. S .C §43 (a) (4)
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3. The "pertint facts and law in this matter

are as follows-,-

(a) Resn.ondcnt is the princi'nal campaign
committee of Jim .adrid, a candidate for the United

Statesl House of Reresentativesin the 25th Concres-
sional Dist-rct of Ca .rni., he na4 r

suc o the 0o.-er , 1976, con t. ral elCton balot;

('K P <.Sni e- h 'in. rec .-d n i s

t M Co sssi inforn.in ResCndcnt of the re-uirement

ofa- ten ay .r.. le:., on rcpcrt due on October 23,

..... esodc:f~iit fil ..... ten... dm' gpre- eeoction

(C) Rspon".Ont filed the ten da'" pre-election

L:. Ccm-7ssion on or about January 24, 1977;

(d) By fai ling to submit tie ten day pre-election

re.oor v Oct.ber ..... , 76, Res-ondent violated 2 U.S.C.

§434() (1) (A] (i

4 . .. ...... o .tain 5 -eriod of

. .. ....r..: s eo to th date of th', exe;cution of

... ............ , :.. _OOS a:>: r CcrO ... at :n' to co:'tr--

buti en.s ani! c:.ondtur.s to a>: on bh.lf of Jin-. Yadri--'s

c.:i' th, S . i atos HTs. of P,:uresentatives

.... . , a:0. , .. : . of those

!%F-Imlf
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books and records by the Commission upon ve,,uest.

5. This agreement shall become offect ive as of

the date that all parties have executed saime and the

Commission has approved the entire agreement.

COMMITTEE TO ELECT JIM MADRID

Date /-/ -

FEDERAL ELECTION,COMMISS ION

William C." Oldaker
General Counl

Date--/__

ATTEST:

ATTEST:



i F IRAI [C1ION CONIASSION

January 31, 19q78

4E'O AN D-'1,q, TO: CHARLES STEELE .,

pFjOr T7V I . E 0 % S "

SUBJECT: ,U ? 315 (76) - Conciliation Aoreements

The above-rientioned documents were circulated to the

Commissioners on Januarv 3"., 1973 at 9:' a.m.

As ,o- 1:0ln a.m., this date, no objections have been

received to the conciliation aireement and oroposed letter to

the resnondent.

1TTACH"E'T:
Certi fication

DC



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ,1UR 315 (76)

Non-Fi I er/Commi ttee
to Elect Jim Madrid

CERTIiFICATION

I, larjorie W. Emr'os. Secretary to the Federal Election

i-, 'ission, do hereby certi that on January 31, 178. the
- nj the iation acreement siqned hv the

.-- rmission accent.e .he1

respondent on January 6. -

Accordinqlv. the fie i, this case has been closed.

1arjorie W. Emrmons
Secretary to the Commission



January 27, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 315

Please have the attached Memo and Conciliation Agreement

Ncirculated to the Commission on A 24 hour no-objection

basis.

Thhnk you.

-



FEDERAl ELECTION COMMISSION

1<Ni4N(", k ) 1 )

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

,-i-lliam C. 0ldakel

11UR 313(76) - Conciliation
Aareements

Attached is the conciliation agreement signed by
the respondent and a proposed letter to the respondent
notifying him of the Cormission's determination in this
matter. This agreement reflects the Commission's
December 21, 1977 determination that no civil penalties
should be soucht.

Mr. "a'rid also submitted the attached letter to
the Commission with the signed agreement stating
his intention to retain records in accordance with

the Agreement.



FEDIRAI IEUCTION COMMISSION
• " 1127) K, It I I \

CERTIFIED :MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RE.UESTED

Mr. Jim .Madr id
Co.mittee to Elect

Jim Mladrid
439 North Main Street
Los Anceles, California 70J1

RE: MUR 315 (76)

Dear Ir. Madrid:

On February , 1978, the Co.mission voted to
accept the conciliation agreement which you signed
and dated January 16, 1978. A ccpy of the Agreement
sigzned by you and the Commission's General Counsel
is enclosed.

Accordingly, unon my recommendation, the Comission
has closed the file in this matter.

If you have any questions, please call Randy
Johnson, the attorney assigned to this matter at
202-523-4061.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure
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'EDIRFAL ELACP>N (L,5SION
2725 K. STHL,, N. W.
,,, T. ,C., D.C. 20L63

N,. M U R - 315 (76)

" LI, 3 ED I.-) LLNCILI AT I ;N A5!. M E:.i A L ._. ,Ev.
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BEFORE THE FEDEFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

) MUR 315(76)

Non-7F i l er/Commi t tee
to Elect Jim Madrid )

CONCILIATION ACRLEML.,.-NT

This matter havino been 1nwateJ by the Federal

Clction Commission (hereinafter the "c(ommssion") on

th- basis of infor...ion ascrtaied in the nrmal

cr - se of ca rrino out its supervisor" resoonsib lilies,

ana e cause to believe having been found ta

the rescndent, Committee to Elect Jim Madrid (herein-

after "Resr ondent") may have violated the Federal

El ection Camoajon Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U. SC §431

et sec:

:o',THE EFORE, the ComM.ission and Respndent t havin a

entered into conciliation, do hereby acree as follows:

.o ssion has jurisdiction over the

e.s ,nt and the subject matter of this proceedinc.

Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter,

uursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (4)
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3. The pertinet facts and law t his matter

are as follvlos:

(a) Rso-dent is the prinHl campaign

ccmittec of Jim Madrid, a candidate t'(r the United

States House of Reresenta-i vs n t 25th Cconres-

sional Distict of California, whose :,me appeared as

suCh on the ove..er 2, 1976, enoera c'lection ballot;

b s: t havi n r ,  . notices from

the Co -. ssIcn r.....n c so n :t of the requirement

... a.. d ......... ... .. a -. e n O c t o b e r 2 3 ,

J Rs,:nuant fai-. to fil h .. n da" prc-election

renort w' i-n - attor-v deadline;

(c) Res: c "t f.. -iled the ten day pre-election

rc-crt ;.tn theC.m:, sion on or b anuary 24, 1977;

(d) v faihinc to submit the1 ten day pre-election
rev-ort b\' October 22, 1q76, Resned. t violated 2 U.S.C.

". §'34(a) (1) (A) (i).

4. R c4 n-7 .- - . ,es tomaintain, or a neriod of

three ,.oer suns..u,-, to the date of the execution of

this acremcnt, all boo:s and records rat Ein c to contri-

butions and onditures to and on behalf of Jim Madrid's

can idacy fcr the Utni ted States Hcus- of Roresentatives

I S7', and to .r.it inspection ana co-yinc of those
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books and records by the Commission upon rt,,iticst.

5. This agreement shall become effectiv,. as of

the date that all parties have executed (omInd the

Commission has approved the entire agrooin'e t.

T T:CO ITTEE TO y: lECT JI! MADRID

Byo / - :____ __ __It_ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _

Date '. 7

FEDERAL ELEC'"'ION COMMISSION

WilliamF C. Oldaker
General Coun-sel

Date

0

ATTEST:

A TTE ST7:

15- r



JANUARY 16, 1978
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[[DERAL LI ECIION COIMAISSION

December 22, 1977

CERTIFIED MIAIL
RETURN R-CE. IPT REQUESTED

Co~s ittee to Elect Jim adrid
c/o Jim a 'erid
739 N. Main Stroet
Los An(eles, CA 90012

Re: MUR 315(76)

Dear Mr. Maer{d:

Enclosed please find a copy of our proposed
conciliation aerement which we hope will dispose
of the above nurbered matter uneer review.

;e sueost that you or your committee's rep-
resentative review the enclosed document and let us
know within ten days of your receipt of this letter

if the proposed agreement is satisfactory.

If you have any questions, please contact
David Stein, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4073.

Sin erely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure

., .l ow
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETMITO §gE~_

Coimittee to Elect Jim Madrid
c/o Jim Madrid
739 N. Main Street
Los An'eles, CA 90012

N Re • NR 315 (76)

Dear Mr. Madrid:

Enclosed please find a opy of our proposed
col conciliation acreement which we hope will dispose

of the above numbered matter under review.

lie suggest that you or your cowittee's rep-
T" resentative review the enclosed docuent and let us
_know within ten days of your receipt of this letter

if the proposed aqreement is satisfactory.

If you have any questions, please contact
David Stein, the attorney assiqned to this matter,
at 202-523-4073.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

rnclosure
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books and records by the Commission upon liequest.

5. This agreeont shall become e ft,,t..ive as of

the date that all parties have executed -,wkmc and the

Commission has approved the entire aareermnt.

'CO ITTEE TO ELECT JIM4 .'ADRID

_________________By_____

Its

Date______________

ATTEST: FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Da to



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Non-Filer/Committee to
Elect Jim Madrid

MUR 315 (76)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emvors, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on December 21, 1977, the

Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to enter into a concilia

agreement with the respondent in the above-captioned matter, an

that no civil penalty be sought in the agreement.

Voting for this determination were Cotiviissioners Aikens, H

Thomson, and Tiernan. Commissioners Staebler and Springer wer

present at the time of the vote.

tion

d

arris,

e not

-1 ~ ajorie W .mmon
Secretary to the Commission



December 14, 1977

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emnons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 315 Team #3 Stein

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report on

MUR 315 distributed to the Commission and placed on the

Compliance Agenda for the Commission meetinq of

December 21, 1977.

Thankyyou.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
) MUR 315(76)

Non-Filer/Committee
to Elect Jim Madrid

GENERAL COLSEL'S REPORT

I. Backaround

Mr. Jim Madrid was the Republican candidate for

the United States House of Representatives in the

25th District of California. The candidate has filed

all the required reports. The Committee to Elect

Jim Madrid ("the Committee") , the candidate's principal

campaign committee, failed to file the ten day pre-

election report within the statutory deadline, asC

required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i) All other reports

were submitted in accordance with the Act.

In November 197(, the Commission found reason to

believe and reasonable cause to believe that the

Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) (A) (i) On

December 16, 1976, the Commission found probable cause

to believe that the Committee had violated 2 U.S.C. §434

(a) (i)(A)(i) .

On January 17, 1977, the General Counsel's Office

contacted the candidate by telephone. Mr. Madrid indicated
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that the Committee's filincis were handled .)%, the public

relations firm of Ramon Graff & Associates, Los Anqeles,

California. Later that day this office telephoned

Ms. Pat Graff of Ramon Graff & Associatt,.;. Ms. Graff

indicated that she was not aware of the Committee's

failure to file the ten da\" Dre-electioi report and said

that she would have the report sent out immediately. On

1-nuarv 24, 1977, the report was received by the

General Counsel's Office. The Reports Analysis Section

subseauently reviewed the Committee's reiorts and indi-

cated that those reports were in order. At that time

there was no established internal administrative procedure

for situations where the Commission authorizes the filing

of a civil suit, but the respondent voluntarily complies

with the Act before the suit was filed, and, therefore,

no recommendation to seek settlement b,,- conciliation was

made to the Commission.

II. Recommendation

In view of the -.romn t voluntary compliance by the

Committee to Elect Jim Madrid in filino the requisite

report before the Commission commenced its civil suit, we

recommend that the Commission enter into a conciliation

acreement with the Committee and not seek a civil penalty.
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Send attached letter and initiate con iliation.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



lIr 1 FEDERAL El ECTION COMMOISSION

1 K KI 1 \ 'A

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Committee to Elect Jim :'adrid
C/o Jim Madrid
7359 N. Main Street
Los A-kneles, CA 90012

Re: MUR 315(76)

Dear Mr. Madrid:

Enclosed please find a copy of our proposed
conciliation agreement which we hope will dispose
of the above numbered matter under review.

We suggest that you or your corLittee's rep-
resentative review the enclosed document and let us
know within ten days of your receipt of this letter
if the proposed agreement is satisfactory.

If you have any auestions, please contact
David Stein, the attorney assigned to this matter,
at 202-523-4073.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECT ION COM 1I I o<N

In the Matter of

Non-F iler/'Commi ttee to
Elect Jim Madrid

MUR 135 (7 6)

CERTIFICATION

I, Mariorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Com',mission, do hereby certify that on' December 22,

1976, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, that there was

:robable cause to believe that a violation of the Federal

Election Carnpaiqn Act of 1971, as amended, had been committed.

Commissioner Thomson was absent.

' Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Non-Filer/Committee to Elect ) MUR 1', (76)
Jim Madrid

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegation

The Committee to Elect Ji MAdrid has failed to file

the ten day e-election report r 1c'aired by 2 U.S.(. §434(a) (1)

II. Evidence

Mr. Madrid's name appeared on the Californi i ooneral

election ballot as the reu1ub1ica candidate for the U.S.

House of Representatives in the 23th district. The candidate

and his principal campaian committee, Committee to Elect Jim

Madrid, are both listed i the i:.(dex from the Cletrk of the

House of Representatives. The candidate has filed all reports

required by 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1) stating the filinq fee of

$446.25 as his only expenditures and his committee receiving

all receipts.

On October 7, 1976, the candidate received a prior

notice from the Commission informIng him of his filing requirements

as a federal candidate. The committee failed to file the

ten day pre-election report for the general election due October 23,

1976, therefore, the Commission sent a reason to believe letter

for non-filers to the committee which it received November 4,

1976.

I
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A reasonable cause to believe letter for non-filers

was sent to the committee October 27, 1976 when the ten day

pre-election report was not filed. The reasonable cause to

believe letter was received by the committee November 4,

1976.

No response was received from either th, candidate or

the committee in regard to any letter previoti,;1y sent. The

candidate's name was published by the Commis.,ion on a non-filers

list October 30, 1976. The committee's latest report, the

October 10 quarterly report, reveals $7,559.23 in total

expenditures year to date. Mr. Madrid lost the general election, receivL:

17, 368 votes in comparison to the winner receiving 57,257.

A follow up letter has been sent to the candidate and

committee from the General Counsel informing them of the

candidate's name publication and the General Counsel's intention

to recommend to the Commission that civil penalties be sought.

No reply has been received.

III. Analysis

The Committee to Elect Jim Madrid has failed to file

the ten day pre-election report. The Commission has repeatedly

contacted the committee in regard to its filing obligation.

The committee has not responded to these efforts to correct or

prevent a violation.
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The reasonable cause to believe letter advised the

committee that the Commission was ready to conciliate the

case; but the committee has ignored its statutory right to

utilize the informal methods of conference, conciliation and

persuasion.

IV. Recommendation

It is recommended that the Commission find probable cause

to believe a violation has been committed of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (1).

n G. Murphy,Jr.

o al Counsel

Date: 'ci~~ubI~h
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Cctober 30, 1976,

CERTIFED MAIL
M2TU 2i RLCE.LPT _REQUESTED

Jim :adrid
Comsiittee to U1ect

Jim Madrid
647 Isabel Street
Los Angeles, California 90065

Lear 2Mr. Madrid:

On October 30, 1976, your name was released for
publication in a list of persons who had failed to meet
the filing requirements of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. I have enclosed a copy of the
publication.

As of this date, we have not received your report.
If we do not hear from you within five (3) days, we are
prepared to recorend to the Commission that we be allowed
to seek appropriate civil penalties.

Please direct any response to 202/382-6462.

Sincerely,

John G. '"urphy, Jr.
General Counsel

7 nclo sure
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